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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To 

The Board of Directors of 

M/s Adarsh Realty & Hotels Private Limited 

Bangalore. 

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial Statements of M/s 

ADARSH REALTY & HOTELS PRIVITE LIMITED (the company) which com prise 

the Standalone Balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, and. standalone Statement of 

Profit and Loss (Including other comprehensive income),Statement of Changes in 

Equily and the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended or- that 

date and notes to the standalone financial statements including a summary cf the 

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 

referred to as the “Standalone financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations. 

given to us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statemerits, give the information. 

required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner 80 required and give 

2 trae and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescibed 

under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the Standalone state of affairs of the Company is at 

March 31, 2022 anc its Loss; their Standalone changes in equiiy and their Standiione 

cash dows for the year ended on that date. ‘ , 

Basis fer Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 1SAs) 

specutied under’ séction 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Qur responsibilities 

under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities fcr the 

Audit of the standalone Einanciai Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Compary in zecordance with the Code of Eihics issued py the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements 

that ate relevant to our atrdit of the standalone financial] statements under’ the 

provisions of the Compenies Act, 2013 andthe Rules there under, ‘and we nave 
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fulfilled otir other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these fequirements and 
the Code df Ethics. We bélieve that thé audit evidence we have obtairied is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial 
statements. 

Key audit matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most . 
significance in our audit of the financial statement for the financial year ended 
March 31 2022. These matters were addressed in: the context of our audit of the 

financial statement as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon and we do not - 
provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have not determined any matters 

described to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Information other than the standalone Finanetal Statements and Auditor's Report — 
Thereon., 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The 

other information comprises the information included in the Director's Report, but 

does' not include the’ ‘standalone financial statements and our auditor's report 

thereon. : . 

Our opinion « on the standalpne financial, statements does not cover the other 

information and we do not express any form of agsurance conclusi¢n thereon. 

In cotmection with our audit of the standalone financial - statements, our 

responsibility is to read the other information and, in doirig so, consider whether the 
other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements: 

or our knowledge obtained in the audit or + otherwise appears to. be materially 

sstated, 

If, besed on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material — 

misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have 

nothing to report in this regard, 

Management's Responsibili ties for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Compariy’s Board of Directors i is responsible for the matters stated in Section 

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these 
Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the Standalone 

financial, position, Standalone financial performance including other comprehensive 

income, Standalone changes in &quity and Standalone cash flows of the company in’ 

accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in 

India.“ The respective Boards of Directors of the company is tesponsible’ for 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds, and other irregularities} selection and. application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates ihe are reasonable and prudent; and 
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design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that 

were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of. the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 

statements that give a true and fair view and. are free from material misstatement, 

whather due to fraud or error, : 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of. Directors are 

responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, 

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to ‘going concern and using the ‘going 

concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to ‘liquidate 

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial 

Teporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities fort the Audit of the 1e Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain; reasonable assurance about whether: the financial | 

statements as a whole are free!from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error, and to issue an auditor’ s report that includes ouy, opinion. Reasonable : 

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is nat a guarantee that an audit conducted 

in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error ‘and are considered material if, 

individually or in the aggregate, they could. ‘reasonably. be expected to influence the: . 

economic decisions of users ‘taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and 

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. 

We also: 

* Identity, and assess the risks of material missta teraent of the standalone : 

Financial statements, Ww whether due to fraud or error, design.and perform audit 

‘procedures responsive ‘to those risks, and obtain audit evidence ,fhat is 

_ sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not. 

detecting.a material misstatement resulting-from fraud is higher than. for one: 

resulting from errot, as fraud. may. involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

18 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit i in order té 

_ design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumsiances, Under. 

‘section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are responsible for expressing 

opinion on whether the company has. adequate. internal financial. com{rols _ 

eystem in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 

  

  

     



  

» Evaluate the appropriateness. of accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by | 

the Board. of Directors. | ‘ 

s Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, 

whether a materia! uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may - 

cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going ~ 

concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to 
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the — 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 

opiriion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 

date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause : 

the Company to cease to continue as a going concern, 

  
+ Evaluate the overall. presentation, s structure and content of the standalone | 

financial Statements, including the disclosures, arid whether the financial © 

Statements represent the underlying transactions and events ina manner that - 

achieves fair preseniaticn, . 

We communicate with those! charged with governance regarding, among other 

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 

including any significant deficiencies i in intemal control that we identify during our - 

audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 

communicate with them all relationships arid other matters that may reasonably be 

thought to bear on our independence; and where applicable, related safeguards. - 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance;-we determine 

those matters that were of most ‘significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial 

Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We 

describe these matteis in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes 

public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be commhunicated in our report becatse the 

adverse. consequences of doing. so would reasonably bé expected: to: outweigh the ; 

public interest benefits of such communication. 

  

Report on Other Legal and Reg tory Regrets 

J. As required by. the Companies (Auditor's 5 Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order’) 

issued by the Central Government of India i in terins of sub-section (11)-of section 143 

of the Act, we given in ‘Annexure-A’ a statement on. the taatters specified in 

paragraphs: 3 and 4 of the said order, to the extent applicable. | 

  

  

    
   



  

  

As required by Section 143 6) of the Act, we report that 

We have sought and obtained ali the: information. and explanations which to 

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 

audit. 

in our opinion proper books of account: as required by law have been kept by 

the Company so faras it appears from our examination of those books; 

the standalone Balance Sheet, the standalone Statement of Profit and Loss — 

(including Other Comprehensive Income) Statement of Changes in Equity 

and the standalone Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement | 

with the books of account. 

in aur opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 

Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. -tead 

_ with Rule 7of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

on the basis of the written representations received from the Management as 

on March 31, 2022 takert on record. by. the Board of Directars, none of the 

directors is disqualified as on March 31 2022 from being appointed as a 

clirector in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act : 

With respect to the adequacy ‘of the internal financial control over financial 

reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer. to our 

separate Report in “Anhexcre B” which is hased on the auditors’ reports of 

the Company. 

With respect ta the other matters to be included in the Auditor’ 5. Report in 

accordance with the requirements of section 197(16} of the Act, as amended: 

in our opinion and ta the best of our, information and according to the 

explanations given to Us, the remunera tion not paid by. the Company. to its | 

directors. during the year. | 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in | 

accordance with Rule i of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 

in our opinion and to. the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given: to: tas: 

i. The Company: does not have any pending litigations W which. would 

_ impact its financial position, . 

id, The. Company. , did not have | any long-term contracts. including 

.. derivative contracts for which there. -were any material foreseettble 

- losses; and : no a 

iii,. There wereno amounts which were required to. he transferred: to the © 

Investor Education.and Protection Fund by the Company. : 
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iv. a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its 
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually 
or in the aggregate) have. been advanced or loaned or invested (either 
from borrowed funds or share. premium or any other sovrces or kind of 
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including 
foreign entity (‘Intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether — 

recorded in writing or otherwise, ‘that the Intermediary shall, whether, — 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities © 
identified in any maniner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Compaiiy - 
("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like _ 
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

  

(vb) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its | 

knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually. - 
or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any 

person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties”); with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any thanner whatsoever by or on 

behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or, provide. any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultima le Beneficiatias; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered — 

reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to. . 

our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under 

sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) 

above, contain any. material misstatement. 

v, The company hag neither declared nor paid any dividend during the 
year oo 

For ABS & Co, 

  

M No 206226 

UDIN: banobe2 anaes 
Place :Bangalore: , 

Date :30.05.2022 

  

    

     



  

Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors report 

‘Referred to in Paragraph. 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Re 

the Auditors Report issued in terms of Section 143(11) of The. Companies Act, 

i. In respect of the Company’s Pro petty, Plant and Equipment and Intat 

quirements” of 

2013: 

hgibie Assets: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

  

  (A) According to the information and explanations given to us and 

on the basis of the examination lof the records of the Company, the 
Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, 

including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and 

Equipment. 

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly, 

clause 3(i){a)(B) of the Order is not applicable tc the Company. 

Accotding to the information and ‘explanations given to us and on the 

basis of the examination of the records of the Cornpany, | ‘the Company . 
has a program’ of physical , verification of Property, Plant and 
Equipment. and right-6f-use assets so to cover all the assets once évery 

three years which, in ‘our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the 

size of the Company and the nature of its aséets. Pursuant ‘to the 

program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were dte for 

verification during the year arid were physically . verified by the 

Management. during the year. According .to the information and 

_ explanations. given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on 

such verification. 
: / 

According to the information and explanations given fo us and onthe. | 

basis of the examination of the: ‘records of the Company; ‘Based.on our 
examination of the properly tax receipts and lease agreement for. land 

on which building is constructed, registered sale deed’ /* ‘transfer deed. 

/ conveyance ‘deed: provided to us, we report that, the title i in respect.of.: 

self-constructed buildings and .title deeds of all other immovable. 

properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee ‘and 

the lease agreemients are duly executed in favour of the lessee), 
disclosed in. the financial statements included, under, Property y, Plant 

and Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance 

sheet date, 

According t to, the information and: explanations given to us and on the 

basis of the examination of the records of. the Company, the Company 
has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (nekudling 
right-of-use assets) and intangible assets. during the-year,   
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(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the | 

basis of the examination of the records of the Company, No- 

proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against 

the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property 
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 8 (as amended in 

2016) and. rules made there under, 

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and 

on the basis of the examination of the records of the Company, the 

inventories were physically verified during the year by the . 

Management at reasonable intervals. The coverage and procedure of 

such verification by the Management is appropriate having regard to 

the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. No — 

discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of 

inventories were noticed on such physical verification of inventories : 

when compared with books of account, 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us 

on the basis of the examination! of the records of the Company 

Company has not. been sanctioned working capital limits in exce 

500 Lakhs, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, 

banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current'a 

and | 
, the | 

ss of 

from 

ssets 

and hence reporting under clause 3{ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable, 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the ba 

our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 4 

any investments, provided security or granted any advances in the naty 

loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,” limited = Ha 

partnerships or any other parties during the year. The Company has Proy 

Lis of 
made 

ira of +. 

bility = 

rided 

a guarantee to other parties. The Company has not granted any loans, secured 

or unsecured, to companies, firms or limited liability partnerships durin, 

year, 

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and base 

the audit procedures conducted by us, the Company has not provided 

or advances in the nafure of loans or provided security to any other ¢ 

The Company has provided & guarantee to other’ parties. The aget 

amount of guarantees provided during the year and balance outstandi 

the balance sheet date with respect to such. guarantees for other entities 4 

follows, coo ; “ 

g the | 

don 

cans 

entity. : 

egate 

hg at 
dreas | 

    

    

  
   



  

Iv. 

~ us, the investments ‘made, and guarantees provided during eo 

“terms .and conditions. of the: grant. of such: guarantees .are ‘pritna: fa 
“) prejudicial to the ‘company 8 initerest. The company- -has not’ gi a 

or granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans during the year, 

  

. Adarsh Nivas . 
i! ivate | 14,400.00, 14,400,085 

Immovable property or any interest jimited : * a 
therein; Book debts; Movable property as : : 

per the attached MoDT and DOF I j | 

. {b) (In our.opinion and. according to information, and explanations given t to... 
    

(c) The company has not: granted any loans and advances :in the nature of 

loans during the year, accordingly, clause S(iii) (c) of the ‘Order is not. | 

applicable to the Company: 

(d d) The company “has not granted any y loans and advances in the nature of ' 
loans during the year, accordingly, clause 3(iii) (d) of the Order ‘is not: 

applicable to the Company. , 

(e) In our opinion and according to informa tion and explanations | given: to ws 

and based on the audit procedures performed by us, no Ioan or advance in 

the-nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, which has 
been, renewed: or extended or fresh loans granted to settle. the overdue ¢ of 
existing loans given to the same parties, , . 

(Ff In-our opinion : and according to information anc explanations given tous | 

and based on the audit procedures performed by us, the. company has not 
granted any loans or advances during the year in the nature. of loans either | 

repayable on demand | of without specifying any terms or period of: © 

repayment. - : 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 

our exaniination of records of the Company, the Company has neither’ ‘made 
any investments nor ‘has it given loans, The Company ‘has provided a 

guarantee to other parties not in accordance with the provisions of section 186 

of the company’s act 2018. The maximum outstanding amount of guarantees 

during the year and balance outstanding at the’ balance sheet date with 
respect to such eye es. for cther. entities are as folows.. 

‘O77 
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14,400.00 14,400.00 

    

Immovable property or any interest 
therein; Book debts; Movable property as 

per the attached MoUT and DOH 

  

v. «The 1e Conipany ‘has not sraccepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to a 

* “be deposits’ from ‘the public. Accordingly, ¢ clause eae of the. Order. i is ‘not. - 

' applicable to the Company. * ‘ 

vi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central 

Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section. 

148(1) of the Act for the services provided by the Company, Accordingly, 

clause 3(vi) of the Order i isnot applicable to the Company. 

vii. Inrespect of statutory dues: 

(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing 

undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Services. tax, 

Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales. Tax, 

Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess _ 

and other. material statutory dues applicable | to it with, the appropriate : 

authorities. | 

There were a undisputed amounts payabie in respect: at Income ‘Tax, 

Tax deduction at source ds a material statutory dues in arrears as at 

March 31, 2022 fora period of more than six months from the date they 

. became payable details as per below table. 

   

    
  

            
  

(a) 
Slno Natinelaf Due Period which | Dee amount in 

me : : | Dues relates Lakhs, =: 

1 [Tax deduction at | PY 2021-22 1253 
: Source - mE : ji 

Total 92.53 

(b} According. to the information and explanations given | to us, statutory   Tax; Goods and Services Tax, Daty of Excise or      
  

 



  

viii, 

Company, - 

  

Cess or other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account 

  

  
  

  
                  

  

  

of any dispute are as follows. - 

Name of the | Natur | Amount  ~ | Period | Forum Remark 

Statute e of: (Rs). | to where S) 

the : | which | dispute if any 

Dues the is 

amoun | pending 
t 

telates 

Commission |Incom | 203.40 3017- | Commission | - 

er of Income ; e Tax 18 er of Income 

Tax Appeals. | _ Tax Appeals. 

Commission | incom | 587.79 2016- | Commission | - 

er of Income | e Tax 7 er of Income 

Tax Appeals. LS Tax Appeals. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 

our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 

sutrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income 

in the books of account, in the tax assessmenits under the Income Tax Act, 

1961 as income during the year. i 

(a) According to the information and. explanations given :to us and on, the 

basis of our examinatior:of the records of the Company, the Company has not 

defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings or the payment of interest 

thereon to any lenders. 

(b} According to the informaton and explanations given to ‘ue and on the | 

basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 

been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial, institution or | 

government or government authority. | oe 

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on ‘the: 

basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not 

taken any term loans from any lender. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. , — 

(d According to the information and explanations given to us and on an over. 

all examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no fands 

raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and or an 

overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that 

the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of 

  
  

  
  

 



  

x.(a)The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or | 

further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x9(a) 

xi. 

XL. 

or to meet the obligations of ‘its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix}(e) of the Order is not applicable 

(f) According to the information and explanations given to-us and procedures 

performed by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the 

year on the pledge of:securities held jin its subsidiaries, joint ventures or 

associate companies. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(£) of the Order 

is not applicable. : 

of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 

basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not - 

made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or : 

partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) 0 of 

the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(a) Based on examination of the books and records of ‘the Company and 

according’ to the information and explanations given. to us, considering the 

principles of materiality as outlined in the Standards on Auditing, we report 

that rio fraud by the Company or on the Company has been ‘noticed or . 

reported during the course of the audit, 

(b) According to the information and | explanations given to us, mo report 

under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been _ 

filed by the auditors! in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of | 

Companies (Auclit and Auditors)Rules, 2014 with’ the Central Government. 

(c) As. represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower 

complaints received by t the Company during the year. 

According to the information and explanations | given to us, the Company is 

nota Midhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is. not appiicable 

to the Company. 

The Company is not a Listed public company or a company covered under : 

rule4 of the Companies (Appointment arid Qualification of Directors) . Rules, | 

20id4and accordingly the requirements as. stipulated by: the provisions of 

Section177. of the Companies ‘Act, 2013: are not/applicable tothe Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us‘and on the basis of 

our exatnination of records of the Company, transactions with’ the related 

parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where | 

applicable and details of guch transactions have been disclosed in the financial 

statements as required by the applicable accounting standar ds. 
oO    

     

  
  

     



  

xiv. 

xviii. 

xix. 

Based on the information and explanations provided to us, the Company does: 

not have an Internal Audit system and’ is required to have an internal audit: 

system as per Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors 

or persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA cf the 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause Btoevi}(a) 0 of the Order is 

not applicable to the Company. 

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the: 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(x<vi)(b) of the Order is: | 

not applicable to the Company. 

(c) The Company: is not'a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the: ' 

regulations thade by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) 

of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(d) According to the information and explanations provided t to. us during the 

course of audit, the Group (Group mearis companies in the Group as defined: 

in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does not: 

have any CIC, 

The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year ‘covered by 

our audit is Rs.8,037.05 Lakhs and the Company has incurred cash, losses during 

immediately preceding financial year is Rs. -% 2,807.21 Lakhs. 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. 

Accordingly, clause Soeviti) of the Order is not applicable tothe Company. 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of. | 

financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information — 

accompanying the financial statements and our. knowledge of the Board of 

Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the - 

evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 

which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the.date 

of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of ‘méeting its 

liabilities’ existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due 

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state 

that this is not.an. assurance as to the future viability of the Compariy, We 

further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit 

report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities: 

falling due within a period of one year from the balance shéet date, will get 

discharged by the Compan asand when they fall due. 

  

       



  

xx. a) The requirements as stipulated by the provision of section.135 of the Adt 

are not applicable to the Company: for the year accordingly clause 3 (x) (a) 

and 3 (xx)(b) of the order are not applicable. 

In respect of ongoing projects, the. company has not transferted the unspent 

CSR amount as for the year 2020-21 to a Special Account in compliance with 

the provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of the said Act till the date of 

our report, 

For ABS & Co. 

Chartered Accoun! 
off 

  

    

UDIN N 2ODDbLOBALA KAT 5128 
Place ‘Bangalore 
Date :30.05,2022 

         



  

    

Annexure B to the Independent Auditors report 

‘Referred to in paragraph 1p) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory: 

Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Adarsh Realty & Hotels 

Private Limited of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financiat Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) 

of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) 

In conjunction with ous audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Company 

ag of and for the year ended March 31, 2022, we have audited the internal financial 

controls over financial reporting ef Adarsh Realty & Hotels Private 

Limited(hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) and which: is company 

incorporated in India, as of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Contro Is 

The respective Boards of Directors of the Company and which. is company 

incorporated in India, is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based . on the internal control over financial reporting criteria: 

" established by the respective Companies considering the essential components of 

intternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute. of Chartered Accountants of India 

(the “TCAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were. operating effectively 

for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, incduding, adherence to: 

the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and . 

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required 

under the Act. 

Auditor's Responsibility . 

Our responsibility i is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting of the Company and which is company incorporated in India, ~ 

based dn our audit. We conducted our audit i in accordance with the Guidance Note 

-on Audit’ of Internal Financial ‘Controls Over: Financial Reporting (the “Guidance 

Note”) issued by the Institute’ of Chartered Accountants of India’ (ICAP) and the . 

Standards on Auditing, prescribed undeér Section 143(10) of the’ Companies ‘Act, 

2013, to the extent applicable to-an audit of internal financial controls, Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note reqisire that we cdmply with ethical requirements 

and ‘plan and perform the audit to obtain reasoiable assurance about whether. © 

adequate intetra! financial controls over financial |reporting was established and 

maintained and if such ‘controls operated effectively in all material: respects, Our 

audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence: zbout the adequacy 

of the internal financial: ‘controls system over financk ] reporting and their operating. 

co bros “over. financial reporting     effectiveness. ‘Our audit of internal 5 

      

  
 



  

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, arid testing and. 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness. of internal control based on the. 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including. 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, | 
whether due to fraud or error, 

We believe that the audit evidence we have . obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over, 
financial reporting of the Company, which is company incorporated in India. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed : 
to provide reasonable assurance regarding’ the reliability of financial reporting and | 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with | 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s intetnal financial control 
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
mainienance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and: ‘dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasdnable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necéSsary to permit “preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted: accounting principles, 
and that receipts and expenditures of the company ate. being made orily in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the: ‘company; and | 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could-havé 
a material effect on the financial statements.   
Inherent Limita tions of In terna | Financial Controls aver Financial Rep orting 

Because ‘of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls ‘overt financial 
reporting, including the possibility of céllusion or improper management override of | 
controls, material misstatements due to ertor or fraud may occur and not: be’ 
detected. Also, projections of : ‘any evaluation of the internal financial controls over : 
financial reporting to futire periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over financial reporting may become inadequate becatise of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures: ‘may = 
deteriorate. © : 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the Company which is company incorporated in “India, have in ali | 
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial — 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were | 
operating effectively as at March 31 , 2022;based on the criteria for internal fipancial — 

"control over financial reporting established by the respective companies consi dering i 

  

  

    
 



  

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAT. 

For ABS & Co. 

Chartered Accountat 

RNet 0008203: 

     
UDIN : 2990529 LALRKATSIS3 
Place :Bangalore 

Date :30,05.2022 

  

   



  

  

  ADAASH REALTY & HOTELS PRIVATE LIMITED 

U70101KA1S8SPTC02 1038 

#214, LANGFORD GARDEN ROAO, RICHMOD TOWN, BANGALORE - 660 026 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT Sat MARCH, 2022 

  

  

   

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

    
        
  

{Amount iy Lakhs) (Anount ia Laks} {Amount in Lakhs, 

Partleulars . Note No eo at 34,03,2022| Aw at 34,09.2024 As on 51.03.2020) 

{LASSETS 

(4) Hon-Current A, 
: 

ta) Property Fiznt & Rquipmants i 03,100.34 88,240.35! 24,163.87 

{b} Intangible Assets under development 
: 

(6) Capital Work in Progress l 905.66) oH.ae} 

(0) Financial Aseeis 

@ lvesimanis il 0.28 0.25 0.26) 

(iy thar Financial Assets 

(8) Deferred tax ob sels (net) 

(g) Olhar not-current assets sv 188.47) 468.47} 197.17 

Total Non Current sets 
93,209.02)" 85,519.42] 95,147.16 

{2 Current Assets. 

{a) Invemtares 
v 196.13) 221.88 312.80 

(b} Financials Ascete 

(} Guerent investrmanis 

{i Trade receivebles v , 671,44! 437,08! TBS.46 

{lli) Cash asd cash equivalents Ml 4,068.69 278.31 2,120.24) 

(vi) Balik Baiances other Han {lil} above) 
: : 

(ly) Olber Financial Ascats vil 792.26 67.17 103.01 

(e) Current Tax Assals (Neu 

{4} Olher cumsnt assets vill 9,702 7B 6.224,64 6,001.02 

Total Curent Assets : 14,784.47 5,248.08 9,434.54] 

Total Assets L- 4,033.20 95,781,560 404,661.05) 

1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQuity 

{3} Equity Share Cspilal ik 15,000.00 16.000.00 16,000.00) 

{b) Orner Eanaly x 1620810) | -3,60,98) 6,548.87 

Tatal Raucity 
268.40 11,408.02) 70,645.57 

LIABILITIES: 

(1) Non. Current Lfanll 

(2) Financiais Gabiiles 
. 

4) Borrowings xl 73,228.62! 58,824.99 61,689.71 

(ij Omer Financial Liscrlilies xi 7,304.94 7308.82 7,828.04: 

(0) Deferred Ta LinbifiGes (Nei) 5,376.74 §,110.44 4,880.83) 

Total Now Current Liab Uities 85,907.27] 72,240.63 73,887.59) 

{2) Current Liabilltles: 

Boreas : sam 4,404.90) 1,404,99) 1,404.60] 

(i) Trade Payables XIV + 6,927.82 4, 874,40! 4788.88 

(b} Other Current Liabhilies Y 1,535.76 4,001.24 2282.41 

(¢) Provisions x) 4,125.54 1,782.34 4,012.35 

"otal Curren| Liabilities 
12,382.02 12,042.48 10,388.64] 

Total Liabilities 
O8,299,29) 44,292.49 94.006, 12] 

Total Equiy and Ligbhities 96,033.20] 06,764.50! 404,901.64 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS Alt 
. 

Nefes referred to ahove and nates attachad there to form ant infegeal part of statement of accounts   
This is the Gataico Sheet rotor in mare: tof aven data. 

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors ol 

ret ABS & Co. oa FOR ADARSH REALTY & vores PYTLTD    

   
   

   
& 

Oe Ln # 
if Bal JAYESHANKAR BM. 

se, “3 MANAGING OIRECTOR Bi 
Fie Reghsratton *a,0082035 ™ ead say DIN:90746118 We 
Membership bia.208226 4 ape 

vow P20 FALBKAT S133 : - 
Anika Mercylin Suyatrathe! 

Company sacrelary 

Moemberthip No 41833 

aba: 30.05.2022 
Placa: Bangalore     
 



  

  

AOARSH REALTY A HOTELS PRIVATE LIMITED 
44/4, LANGFORO GARDEN ROAD, RIGHMOD TOWN, BANGALORE - 5d0 025: 

U70101 Kai seGPTCOz0I8 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT 4 L093 FOR THE YEAR ENDED OW 3181 MARCH, 2017 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

     

fAmannt in Lal tAmount in Laktis) Amount i Lakhs) 

Forthe yéerended | For tie year ended Far tha year endag Ste PARTICULARS SH Na.) 9.65.2022 34.03.2044 31.03.2020 

L Fevelmuo Rom Cparetiens vir 6,051.48 4,475. 76) 18,072.96] 

W Other Maeome vit 3,406.44) 4,082.73] 31,728.39) 
nt Cinaing Stock 

Vv Talat Revenue (41 ti 10,757,04 418.40 t77baN 

Opening Sinek 

Operaitve Expenses XK 3AGz 7S) 2,089.03) 4,588,70} 

Auntinisirathve 2xpansog HX 3.55551 2,490.27 4,942.75) 
Siiling & Destidutlan Expeneas a] 63.46) 486.20) 4,200.01 
Fisanelal Bxpaases sO 7,217.58 4.742 Ba 5.28200 

¥ TOTAL 14,300.T3] 10,077 Ta ese40 

Luss Tmasfered la AHP. 
¥ 1aa0us arr a 36,098.77, 
Ws Profil belare Oxceptiondl aod extra ondinacy items gtd lax, we6 8142.21 2,420.05) 40,354,80| 

Pre Operativa Expansas Wio . 274.53] 374,82 

Oosuaallot and Amatiztlnn Expanss 5,268.34 5,859.04 6,308.10 

Yi Careotiona lems 

val Aro Lode warverdinsry ema and tax (vt~ WI) (i 4.603) 16,568: 42,006 

% Exdraondinary items 

x Prodit bofuro lax (iL i. . : x14 $11.87) 8587.44) EFXITAEI| 

xt Tax sapense: 
(1) Gorreni tax (MAT Credit Reverial 60.37] 
2} Deferred tax 2031 449.87) 82.27 1B} nccinie Tax (MAT) Cresit : : {4} Prior Income Tok 87.24) 

xu Profii(Loas} from iiim purind! (rons continuing opacnsians it fab 141 4176.50) 42,868 ,28) 

xu FrefiviLosg tain Ulssenlineing operations: 

ay Tax segense of discontinuing operations 

ay Profiles) (rum Diseanlinuing apernloas ates tax(Xttl «XW, 

xt Profits} fur the previo! GA © XIV) AG FTE 9,1 76,85 aac 

xl Clee Compreniansive Income 
Afi) Weris Wat will nat be rectassiliad to grafit er foss 
(8 cocaine tax relating ta Hems thoi wil not be racassified to 

orutit oe loss. 
BQ) ems that ill bs reclassified te profit or loss 

(li Integra tax pelating lo items thot vill be cuctasalfied to 

Profil af less 
xvi Totsl Camprebansive Incunte for Ihe petad GAs XIV) (Comprising Profil (Luss) and : 

ther Comprehensive Income tor tha pasiod) 44,208.49 DATOS 42,056.38) 

Enming per equiiy shanwttor conlinuing aperation): 
(0 Basic -T.82 14.13] a2 12) Oise 78a 6.17 4.17 Eqining pic equity sttare(o: disepolinuiitg operation}; 
(D Basie 
(2) Ditvtea 

Eaming Der equity phara(for discontinued 
4 colMiniaing cperalionsh: 

(4) Basia 77.62] | 812) 28.57) (2) Citutud 2.82 Bz 20.87]             HOTES TQ ACCOUNTS 
Hored refered (0 alive and istas attecved them tv fonn an integral part of statement of accounts 
Thiv is the statement of profit Bast fared tain our Repart of even date. 

oe Cs 

    

  

BM. JAYESHLANKAR 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

Gireos7aette 

ioe 99 SEM cp 23 
Antha Mereyiin Susatnath 

For and aq behalf of ihe Bourd af Directors ot 
FOR ADARSH REALTY & HOTYLB PVT, 

Company seerniacy 

Membaratlp No: 44899 
Vatar 90,08.2024 
Mace: Bangalore 

   

  

    

       

  

 



  

  

  JADARSH REALTY & HOTELS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Statement of Finanelal Rognlts forte yoar March 34, 2022 

  

3. Statement of Cash flows 
(Rupees in Lakns} 

  
PARTICULARS 

31-Mar-22 3i-Mar-21 TiMar-20   > (Gash Fiow From Operating Activities 
Nat Profit Before Tax and extraordinary itoms 
Adjustmants For: 
Cepreciation / Amertisaticn 
Provision for gratuity / leave sncashment 
Miscellaneous expandituce writlen off 
Provision for Doubtful Cebis and Advances 
{Profit} / Lass on saie of investments 
(Profil) ? Loss on sale of lixed assets 
Dlvidand Income 
Adjustment for onaning profit 
Interest Paid 

Cash Operating Profit before warking capital changes 
Adjustmaiyts For: ' 
Trade and Other Receivables 
Invenlonteg 
Trade Payables 

Gash. Generated trom Operating Activities 
Jntarast Paid 
Direct Taxes Paid 

Net Cash From Operating Activities 

{Cash Flow From bvesting Activities 
Purchase of Faed Asseis 
Sale of Fixed Assels 
Purchase of Investinenis 
Sale of Iqvesiments 
Interest Recelved 
Dividend Received 

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities 

g Sash Flow From Financing Activitias 
Warrants 
Proceads from Borrowings 
Proesads from securities nreryum 
Recelpts irom Share warrants 
Equity Share Capitat 
Foralgn currency Transaction Reserve 
Miscellaneous expenditure (Net) 
Minorily inlerast 
Dividend Paid (Including (ax on dividend) 

Net Casi from Financing Activities 
Not Change in gash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 
Net cash and cash equivalent at the baginning of the year 
Net cash and cash equivalent at the closing af the year 

(14,41 1:87) (8,587.44) 

6,289.36 35,053.84 6,386.18 

  

  

  5,269.36" 
  §,863.84 

42,696.10 

6390.18 | 
  16,242.21) (2,745.87) 

(4,758.60) 
23.76 

348.26 

1,144.33 
90.91 

1,692.11 

534.02 
(13.98) 

2,662.07 (4,4a6,58)| 2,987.45   

49,094.26 

3,182.74   {10,528.78} VLIT 

(67.24) (189.57) 

62,277.02 

  (10,396.02) 14.20 

(16.81) (86,93) 

  

Bava 2 

  975.04 118.84) 

13,402.23 (1,845.32) ($4,121.61) 

  

  13,402.28 
3,784:25 

(1,846.32) 
{1,849.93}   

  

(88.93) 

(81,421.61) 
4,068.49 

  278.201 
4,059.56 

2,128.24 
278,341   1,059.77: 

2,128.24 

  
Component of Cash and Cezh equivalents; 

  
Particulars 

A4 651.00 
43,921.00 

  
Cash on Hand 
Balances wilh Banks 
>on Currant accounts 

+ on Escrow accounts 
-on Fixed Deposits 

21.56 

222.89 
1,902,32 
2,512.49 

44.98 

2.062.748 
20.04 
0.48   

Total Gash and Cash equivalents as reported In Balanee shaet             4,059.56 
2,128,24) 

  
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 
Notes referred to above and notes attached there   

“EO 
> 

it 
rt 

ee s 
Finn Repisration No.00a2035 °, (p> ; 
Membership No.206226 . Hom P220G22 LALQGATS | 29 

os      Date: 36.05.2022 
Place: Bangalare   Xl 

to form an integral part of statemant of accounts Tals Is the Cash flaw stateient méercad ta in our Report of even date. 

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
FOR ADARSH REALTY & HOTELS PYT LTI 

\cont 
B.A. JAYESHANKAR 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 
BIN:OO745418 

  

    

  

7 8.M. KARUNESH | 
DIRECTOR 

DIN:00693174 

Anika Marcylln Susainatian 
Coripany secretary 

Membership No : 41933    



  

  

  

ROARSH REALTY ANO HOTELS PAIVATE LIGITED 

42/4, LINGFORD GARDEN ROAU, RICHMOD Town, BANGALORE - 360 925 

NOTES 70 BALANCH EHEET AS AT Jist MARCH 2022 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

          
    

  

  

  

  

    

Arountin Lakhs) (Amountin Lakes) (Amount le Loki) 

Son PARTICULARS aot 31.03,2022 | as at31.03200 | Anon 313.200 | 

UL [Nap Curent Assent 
Finaneiain Aagats 
loveainvent 

leveatael fc TGMG Sank (248 shares of Fs. 100 eachy 128, ozs 
Total 38 Oza 

WW [Othee nos-conmant aasatn 
Depereits 

KE B Capen 163.47 1817 $62.17: 
KSFCS - Deposit £00 Bon 8.00: 

Tot 168.57 4a8 AT {87 A 

wv lpventories » Curren! Aasaly 
‘Singk on hand 198.12 24.80 312.86! 

ton! 498.fa mr20 pizza: 
Gurend Axsats - Financiels Ansate 

Y [Trade Revalyablos 
[) Gable Considered ghar -unsecured 

(a) Catta outstanding far a pera exmméding sox ricmthes q97sT 7.87 we 
4b) Other Dects 237 2.8 ai232 
felLanc Ady Reed Gunlut Sy No. Feria *7HS0. “ -! 

Total srt1A4. 957,08 Tene 

Trade Recivables ageing echedule (or the ydar ended ay on March 31, 2022 anil March 31, 2021: 
Eeas than One 

IP: Unbitied Cues [Nut:Due [Year (1-2 yeare, :Zek years | Move tun 3-yeund Total: 

Qubstanding dues to MSME : : : . 

ures > x : 4018 wa 4478 118.34 74.446 

Others (Pravicus yeark x - 0.028 476 A.38 246.92 437.00, 
Diaputed drags + MSMIE. = = f 
Disputed dues ~ Others - : 

Current Assets ~Financiols Asseta 

ML [Gash and cash equivatents 
Cash on Hand 

Sanh 74.58 aA 
Foreign Currencies 

Sub Total (A} 74.50 wn 
Galence with Bank 

Andhra Bank (CA) acs td 

A003 BANK CASH2 - aes 
Badrik, of Inne mu nis 
CANARA BANK 42806 Om 

Carporatian Sanh 07 wie 
OFC Bank Umited-4a48 40.70 1.22 |- 

HOF Bank Lad ave Nov18267-Hamiten am 148 
HDAC Banh Lid Ale Noy Bee PMC asa 058 
MEFC Bank Lid - CA S707 AR arn 

Cheque in Harel 17 198 
BBFC Genk Surrent ANC-2007 O47 Tah 

Indiay) Banig Avo ang 7.05 

Karty Vysya Bank ar ate 
KOTAK MAHINORA BANCCA 845 | 1a 412 
Xotak Manindra Bank-APA Club House (B408K) 21.40 10,90 

Pupjait Nailonal Bank Escrow Aye - - 

Puciab National Bank Og dad 

Punjab National Sank-9048 os Ane 
FOL Bank Lig ons 1s 
TEMG Bunk Limited aa i 

‘Wluya Bark -Beftupet aca eg 
Milaya Barekeincira Maga 2.00 046 
Vieva Bante 3 RD 134 45 

HOFC-ES-pad4 780.34 . - 
HOFS Bank Ud » Bxcrrw 1344 47 2041 2.04 
HOFC-ESA703 ona ‘ 
HOPC-ES-Fez4 919.90 . . 

Punish Mattonal, Bank Becrow Afc Qe1 an - 

FO-Vesva Bank 45 a4e 04g 

Ford Osponut -HOFC Sank 251205 . ‘ 
Sup Yor! (6 000.71 10.38 2a 2a | 

Tetad {i> By 205030. 7a) zim]           
  

  
    

  

          
 



  

  
  

ADARSH REALTY AND HOTELS PRIVATE UMITED 

‘U4, LANGFORD GARDEN ROAD, RICHMOD TOWN, BANGALORE - 520 029 

NOTES TO BALANCE SHEETAS AT J1ad MARCH 2002 

  
  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  PBS ON 
+ 

   

    
  

  
    

     
  

      

(Amount in Laide) {Amocnt in Laka) (Atmmurt it Lakteay 

Note to PARTICULARS Amat 31.00.2024 | Asal 31.09.2029 | Ab on.31.09.2020 

Vil | Curva Aspets -Financiate Assets 
Other Financials Aeeata 

rarest Recetvanle 56.04 

Deposits 
it 

+ Saft Acamadation 6.08 Er] maa 

> Counter @ BAL +08 a7ar «n27 

fiteah Baturrad 4.00 40g 4 

Either Kmmesiin - - - 

Uamury Tax Gaposit ww Lig 18 

Mahahmelart Ganen, a8 one O08 

Mate Fual Park Deposit 4.00 4.00 4.00 

‘Quich Service Stauen - Depesit a6 o.80 peo 

Salaq Tox-Depontt aso 10 an 

Unitad Beverngea Lid - Deport a2 O48 at 

Total raze [ita 103.01 

vil ‘Biter ourrpot assets. 
(aLGurrant Resets 

iam 
‘Land-EPIP: 74471 248.4 wai 

Land-Hateesor 120.84 17a 173.54 

Landa aareat ‘aa7a57 2,878.57 

Land-Kollem 7.58 57.34 7.48] 

Land Cashin 34,00 4.00 94.08 

fand Anvapee . * ' 

Paqaer Crone na ari nw 

Acariiak Reaty Privats kinsted 10.00 10.00 300. 

‘Avanrtbie Floatty Private Urniled m.50 ta.0a {p.90: 

Bhreshtha Apartments Private Linite 19.90 10.00 . 

Navaraina Super projects Private WI 50,00 30.00 - 

Actaraha Palace Priest Limited - 0.00 : 

‘Akareh Infotech Infrestricture soe 14.08 14.88 

Shivakar inte Private United 
Fl m0 - 

Grohl Apartrrerrta Private Lined 1529 sao - 

Advance Paid io Suppiee: 
BAF 196,47 

Advance Halsaor UNIT 
74d nat 

‘Shivakar Devetapere Private Linited an : 

Stall Avance 253 264 

lacome Tan Re furdable 480,14 2051 

femame Tix (MAT) Credit - - 

TOS Recenabie amar 82.48 

TOS Racalvabla « Wa 12414 23 . 

TES-Unuer av 18 

Entertainment Tax Recenebtes oa o84 

aya GST - Unclaimed e127 m7 

‘thes Cuirant aasat Other Let - 

Prepaid Exparisee wR sala 

Detorred Expensive We 41218 

PRE OPERATIVE EXPENSES 

Total (A+B) a2 78 3,713.94 

X | ather Equity 
Resarse & Surplus 

‘Opening imiance - 35058 4ea5g7 |- an SFT 

(+) Actpastimant refiting to Focec! Auaet 
‘a Mat Prafi(Net Loss) For tha cuirent year - 1738.0 J SA7855 4285838 

on-ne;ourt of adaption of IND AS asa 
Total - 44.208.10 | 3,800.28 S848) 

Noncurrent Lisbilltes - Financials Liabilities 

BT] Borrowing 

Fromm Banlat - Secured 
HOeC Limited 24,3748 41,072.54 38,207.58 

{. an that piece aoc parca! at the poles Brann’ “Shang ~ a Weta cossitng af 48914 sq of Sunes Be : 

Jearutructed on the property bearing Municipal Na36, PID NaTH 118-98, (Cid Mi Kafeit, Munkipe Nite, Municipal 
Noward, and Municipal Na.565) and Huuricipaid Noa 64" ancl S412 (Cid No.3), situated at Pataca is Read Munlajpal Ward No.76, 
Vouantt Magar, Bergalore - lied! (totaly sdmassuring 96618.9 sqfL} and bulking Conatnictedtc be constructed “Mhenean present] 

Lene fote. 
12, AN that paca and of ig building Knewe ae ‘Adarsh Haman’ consisting of 28,177 399%, ‘al Super Buik Up Area (alorey with} 

24.450 wa. cf undidicted elearé of fan) consifucted of che propéry bearlig Aiw BUMP Rhalha No.2, PID Na, PB-22, (Cia Municipal 
tio.2 Anseeamant Sub Nu.w 2/1, 2/2, 279, 2/4 ane 2/5) situated at Langton! Gardans, Richmand Téven, Ward No.7, Gangalata ~ Sti) 
2S = bart (ireally agreeing 21588 8 Jat cartes be coratrucind thatcan perserd amt dure, 

Punt that siace ard parca of the Bi aa ‘Palm Meadews Chub” coneining of 1,17,768 aq, ft of Sugar Bank.Up Aree 
bearing TOM? Katte No ISRG/1e1 SpNo.a2 of Wratefistd Vilege, emnoerala Puram Hebi 

pangalara ‘sou ran gad BEMP Khatha Wo.108492797/9 of Nailuzanald Viiage, #riehnmcaja Puram Hobl, Saagalare seuin Tak, 
Bagalota «arid (lotalty atrnaasuring-2,78,784 9.1L) and building Je aonatrueted thetecn present ard fulur 

OAK Tree Capital 20,542.40 
a tat place ard pate ot 6 acer pend ~ ‘Shang ~ La Hotei” suowaing of 32,914 ga. FL of Sipat BUA Lip Arma] 

corstrocted on Te property ba N36, FID hare vit, (Old Maunicigal Ho Saft, Municipal Ho.5@, Municioal 
No.8, ane unkipal No 8) ae Municipal Noa. 54/1 and $472 (Cid Mo.38), stusted at Pataca Road, Municip Ward No.7, 
Yamanth Hager, Sargalae + ~ ine flay séchemnLilg 25658 3 Rpt Sulcing conetractedho be be construnted tberson proven 

ared Adiine 

LAll that pleco ard paren of th Bating tnctn as "Pah Mes Ciyb™ consledng oF 1,17.794 aq, A. at Super Guill Uy 

ot sed ont the properry Berwin BEMP Khacha He. {S0M2101, SyNe.42 of Wiltalete Volage, Keithnarela Puram 
G bls eine un GOUT of Nelienal ia, tavunaje Pram Hel Bangalorel . 

wiora ~tand (folly admesauring arene s4ft| and Suiding conatuctedim be congirusted Mareon; 

hopes 
(9.398.158 WANTS ZA ASZAZ 

Private Limited 41450 

Total Fi, 28.6a, eee one00.74   
  

                  

  
 



  

  

  

TADARSA REALTY AND HOTELS PRIVATE LOMTED 

22/4, LANGFORD GARGEN ROAD, RICHHOD TOWN, BANGALORE - 540 025 

NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3132 MARCH 2022 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

    
    

{Area in Latha] iAmaunt in Lakhe) (Arment int aisha 

= PARTICULARS Bu 2 31.09.2022 | An att103.2021 | As on 35.09.2020 

x Osher Finan hl Wabiitles 

Lame Depesit WIS RIS 218 

Akama Einicenae Pr Ut aren 6794.00 6,780.00 

Membership Cepoats-Tenentt 
190.90 148.08 4TRO8 

Depaedte ExemalGorparata Members wan yeuat a5 21 

Total Thos T0582 770.4 

Current Lisbilttes - Finectods Liabilities 

mul Borrowings 
Loar araf acivences trom related partie Unwecured 

: 

BM Jayeshannar (Managing Cirector} 5,404.59 1,404.60 4,404.90]! 

Inturust Payable: 
: 

Tot 1,404.00 1,404.50 4.40450 

Curent Liebilities ~ Financiais Liabiitin i 

xiv | Torts Payshine 
Due fo Miers eruecprines & Sinmll Enterprises 
Tota! Quizinndiry] dues af Cradham othar than Micra & Sovil Grterrstece $007 Ba 4274 Ab 4708.88 

Tata i 3327.82. 4, a0) 4768.08 

Tade payables ageing schedule for the yeat ended as'00 Manch 71, 2Uz2 and March 31, 221: ae " 

Partteniars d Caer Nal Dwe tate ‘La years ‘ZDyesrs | Moo then’ yours Tatil 

[Quesiaqdiny dues tc MSME - . - . 

Cth i - - 3,708.21 Sh 21.08 1 sami 

fCvtvers{ grevianua peur) . : . 5oUSA 0,488.58 466.98 305.014. 597g | 

[Dispubat dues - MEME i = = = = 

ad dey ~ Others i = - = ~ 

xv [Otter Gureent Labitities 
furvances Recalved-Hata! Gueata 21292 02.04 185.19 

x 00 : 

Calon Builders and Darenlogints 198e0 $62.81 

DNA INFRA 480.00 «0.00, 

Land Ady Raed Gunive Sy 0.765882. - 4,030.00 

Statutory Lndilitien - - 

TOS Payette THO. 00.72 39.25 

GST PAYABLE 286 04: 300.59 8.38 

Est - Payable 
278 1575, An 

Prafessional Tax Payable 10,37 aT 204 

Prepdctoot Fund Payable 206.64 wag20 amet 

Other Current Lfabaities. 7220 024 25.00 

Fain 1,536.78 4h04 24 2782.41 

2Mt [currant Liahiiitias -Provislons 
Tips Paystis oar 82 10.87 

Rem Rayabte 840 os 084 

Audrt Faw Payable 
1a 2 gaa 

Outitarding Expernes ansa7 484.80 03. 

Prov, - Bad A Davbéful ebb 4183.35 190,31 169.34 

Frovisinn for Employes Genin ae208 Pers 7088 

Provision. for Grataty 
Wa aaz - 

Interest Acstued put not cue 
4,900.50 ~ » 

Salary Payable 23.03 105 430.32 

Total 4176 17824 EEIEEY         
  

  

  
  

  

  
  

    
  

 



  

  

ADARSH REALTY & HOTELS PRIVATE LIMITED 

# 2/4, LANGFORD GARDEN ROAD, RICHMOD TOWN, BANGALORE - 560 025 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2022 

  

  

      
  

  
  

  

  

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

i NoofShares {Amount 

Equity shares of Rs 100 each issued, subscribed and fully paid 
As at 01.04.2020 : 1,50,00,000 1,500 

Changes.in Equity share capital during the year - - 

As at 31.03.2021 1,50,00,000 :1,500 

Changes in Equity share capital during the year - - 

As at 31.03.2022 1,59,00,000 1,500 

OTHER EQUITY 

For the year ended 31st March 2022 

Attributable to Equity Holder of the Company 

: : Retained 

Particulars Earning Total 

[As on 1st April 2020 5,645,57 5,645.57 

Profit for the year -9,476.55) -9,176.55 

Other Comprehensive Income - i 

Transfer to Other Reserves - pos | 

As on 31st March 2021 -3,530.98 14,530.98 

Profit for the year 11,735.11 -11,735.11] 

Other Comprehensive Income - _ 

Transfer to Other Reserves - 7 4 

Total Comprehensive Income -15,266.10) 45286:01 . 

As on 31st March 2022 -15,266.10 -15,266.10     
    
|As per our report of even date attached 

  

Membership No.206226 

DIN 62220699 bALRTBEAISS 
Place: Bangalore 

Date: 30.05.2022 

Notes referred to dbove and notes attached there te form an integral part of financial statement 

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors af 
ADARSH REALTY & HOTELS PRIVATE LIMITED 

B.M, JAYESHANKAR .M. KARUNESH 

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 

DIN:00745118 DIN:00693174     Anika Mercylin Susainathan 
Company Secrertary 

Membership No : 41933 
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ADARSH REALTY AND HOTELS PRIVATE LIMITED 

  
  

    
  

  

  

SCHEDULES TO ABOHED BALANCE SHEET. 

Note i EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
(Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at 34st March, 2022 As.at 31st March, 2024 As at dtst Marth, 2020 

Number of shares! Amount Number ofahares | Numberolshares | Numberof shares | Number of shares 

ia} Authorised : . ii 

45,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each having 15,00,00,000 16,000.00 18,00,00,000 46,000.00 15,00,00,000 18,000.00 ] 

wotng ahts : 
ob 

(b}.Iseued 

15,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10% each having 415,00,00,008 15,000;00 45,00,00,000 15,000.00 48,00,00,000 48,000.00 

voting rights 
. 

| Total 18,00,00,000 415,000.00 15,00,00,000 45,000.00 48,00,00,000 45,000.00           

  

  

The Company has only one class of equity eharas having par yaiue of Rs.i0/- per share, Each holder of equity share Is entitled fo one yale per share, 

In the avert of liquidation of the company, the equity share helders wil be entitled to receive ramalning assets of the company, after distribution of all : : 

preferential amounts, The distribution will be In propartion to the number of equity shares held by the equity shareholders. The dividend proposed by : : i 

the Board of Directors If any Is subject to lhe approval of the shareholders In the ensulng annual general meetirig except in the case of Interim dividend : | 

The company has neither allotied any bonus shares nor allotted any sheres against congideratlon other then cash till dale, 

  

  
  

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

    

  
  

                  

The company has not baught back any shares ti) date, 

Note 2.4 :-Reconciilation of the number of shares and amount outatand tng atthe haginning and 

at the and of the reporting paricd: 

Particulars Crening Balance: Freah lsaue Buy Back Buy Back Buy Back “Buy Back 

Equity shares with vating rights iG 
° 

Period ended 31st March, 2024 fo 

- Number of shares : 75,00,00,000 
: 

+ Amount in Lakhs 15,000: 

Year ended 31 March, 2020 
~ Number of shares 15,00,00,000 

~ Amount In Lakhs 45,000: 

Nota 2.3 :Shansheldars holding more than 4% Shares: 
As at : 

Name of shareholders Ba at 31st March, 2022] As at 31st Margh, 2024 Aa at d1st March, 2029 . 

Number of Shares % holding, Number of Snares Number of Shares Alumber of Shares Number of Gnarea | 

Adarsh Developers rep. by 8.M.Jayashankar i4,97,40,000 99,8267%: 44,87,40,000 44,87,40,000 44,97,40,900: 14,87,40,600 

B.M.Jeyeshanker 258,498 O.1723% 2,58,488 2,58,498 268,498: 2,585,498 

Sutihe Shankar 4,500 0,0010% 4,500 1,500 1,500; 45007: 

BM. Karunesh 
:2 0.000001%. 2 2 Zz 2 ! 

75,00,00,000 400%: 75,00,00,000 76,00,00,000 75,00,00, 000; : 

    

      
  

   



  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  
    

              
  

  

ADARSH REALTY AND HOTELS PRIVATE LIMITED 

42/4, LANGFORD GARDEN ROAD, RICHMOD TOWN, BANGALORE - 880 026 

NOTES TO STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOO ENDED 31st MARCH 2022 

(Amount in Lakhs) (Amount In Lakhs) (Amount in Lakhs} 

: Fer the year ended! For tie year ended) For the year ended) 

SCH NO. PARTICULARS 0s 202 ys 202" ‘yea 2020 

xviL Revenue From Operations 

Room Revenue 9092.45 9180.03, 9330.38 

Sates - Banquets 12.96 2.84 37.62 

Food Revenue 2628.14 1304.94 4779.26 

Beverage Revenue : . 182.58 0.88 244 

Liquor Revenua : 590.76 511.38 4799.36 

Tobaced Revenue 3.08 3.58 27.08 : 

Laundry Revenue : 60,18 31.78 128.92 

Internat Reverust : 0.00 0.4 an 

Talephons Revenue : 0.05 ont ag. 

Other Sales Business Center 0.37 O16 1399 

SPA Revenue 162.84 74.78 321.66 

Travel Deak Revenue a7.73 38.80 340,51 

Membership & Subscription Revenue 208.86 185.78 281.40 

Serap Sales 6.44 7.05 5.21 

Totaly] * 851,49 3978.75) 48072.56 

XVI Othar Income 

Sale of Land Rights : 3390,00 4575.00 3887.00 

Sala of Land 
1.20 

Commission Recelved 0.48 

Dividends ! 13.038 

Interest Received : 33,45 50.78 

Forelgn Exchange gain 672 

Other Incoma : 332.59 430.22 47718.54 

Total 3806.44 $093,73 1721.25 

XIX Operalive Expenses 

Purchases 

Purchase-Gas 57.78 27.16 64.06 

Purchaee-Liquor 34.04 37.84 78,78 

Purchaze-Food & related 891.09 488.57 1708.81 

Purchase-Soit Drink 178.56 126.85 483.03 

Purchase-Tobacca(Smokes 1,76 1.84 14.90 

Direct Expenses i 

AMC. Charges : 164.868 404.04 214.34 

Charcoal : 
Gomputer Software & Hardware 105.88 708.79 238.66 

Crackeries & Cutierias 13.54 4.81 47,34 

Customs duty . 0.90 2.50 0,00 

DG Sat Maintenance 248.56 408.87 262.78 : 

Elecarical itera 92.07 11.46 78.96 : i 

Evert & Entertainment Expenses 17.78 41.20 ea72 : 

Freight Charges 0.94 Tat 0.36 | 

Garbage Cleaning Expenses 470 4.90 5.08 | 

Guest-Suppiias 90.04. 53.76 174.00 | 

Rouse Keeping Supplies 44.50 a54 28.16 : 

Intemet Charges 11-44 42.87 12.34 

Labour Charges a4 69.67 293.05 

Laundry Cost 455.68 88.60 230.94 

License Fees i 86.63 56.34 52.98 

Management Fees : ' 159,38 a7.as 624.52 : no 

Power Charges 781.16 509,55 1196.92 i a ' 

Registration Charges 20.4 0.00 488.67 i Tr | 

Rent (Lesse} : 247.88 $8.70 465,74 : | 

Spa Consumables : 7.32 2.10 a52 : : : 

Unitorm & Accessories . 20.04 89 16.15 : : ' 

Water Charges : 36,34 26.09 72.19 : 

3492.78 2099.09 6588.78 

i 
i 
i 

i 
|  



  

  

  

  

  

  

     

  

  

              
  

ADARSH REALTY AND HOTELS PRIVATE LIMITED 

4.2/4, LANGFORD GARDEN ROAD, RICHMGD TOWN, BANGALORE - 560 026 

NOTES TO STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2022 

! (Amount in Lakhs) (Amount in Lakhs) {Amount In Lakhs: 

: For the year ended] For the yearended) For the year ended) 

SCH NO. PARTICULARS: Tunaaned 08.2029 "09.2020 

MK Administrative Expansas 

Salaries & Steff Ematumenta 2agd.87 2346.38 4375.53 

Audit Fees : 0.60 ae 0.60 

Books & Periodicals : 0.13 427 2.20 

Cable 7.V Expanses ; 43.04 8.16 24.01 

Conaultaney Changes : 26.60 11.53 1445 : 

Electricity Charges(Staff Ctrs) ocd 0.00 a.e9 i 

Hine Chargas 8.04 834 4442 7 

Insurance 55.47 56.22 4273 : 

Membership and Subseription (Exp) o.0c aon 39.99 

Miscallantous Expenses : 0.25 4444 166.34 

Offica Maintenance 27 0.18 16.07 

Parking Charges 0.00 0.01 1.72 

Pest Control Charges 4.81 454 6.56 

Postage & Courler 0.00 0.03 0.36 

Professional Charges 189.18 31.62 49,92, 

Rates & Taxes 106,34 1.84 181 

Repair & Maintalnence 215.55 76.57 179.56 

Security Charges 56.14 53.48 1271.81 

Telephone Cherges 847 710 WAG 

Transportation Charges Ont 0.14 234 

Travelling. Expenses 19,18 12.14 S172 

Vehicle Maintenance : 52.01 67.88 172.81 

Proparty tax 954.08 
Sundry Advances Written Off 972.08 

Total 6558.91 2096.27) $342.73 

xxi [Selling & Distribution Expanses, : | 

Advertisement Expances 401 42,75 3.82, . : : | 

Airport Eniry Fee 3.33 9,58 2.368 / | 

Bad Debts : 12.63 0.00 485.67 : ' 

Commission Paid-Credit Garda: 45.25 23.48 186.01 

Commisalon Pald-Reom Sacking &Others 106.31 a8 233.78 / i 

FlowerMMecaration Charges : 4271 4.35 54.59 | | 

Printing & Statlonery : 3476 412.58 48.42 : 

Sales & Marketing Expenses | 414.34 241.84 571.44 

Totall 430,90 394.30) 4261.81 

maa Financial Charges 

Bank charges 2720 1.84 3.58 

Fondign Exchange Loss 25.33 0.09 54.34 

Imtarest on Loan : 7188.53 5741.22 5207.09 

Total 7217.58 8742.66 6282.08   

  

    
  

 



  

  

SIGNIFICANT ACCO! iG ES ACCOUNTS: 

Background: 
[M/s Adarsh Realty and Hotels Private Linctted (‘the Campary’) is a private limited company incorporated and domiciled in India. The Company ts engaged in the} 
business of providing business of hotel, holiday resorts, festaurantclubs, lodging and boardingbar,swimming pool and other facilities to the! public Including| 
tourists, visitors and other delegates coming to India froin foreign countries, {hereinafter called Hospitality services) And alse company engaging the business of reall 
estate f& Land development activities. 

Note -1: Significant Accounting Policies: 
1.1 Statement of Compllance 

Ist accordance with the notifidation isseed by thie Ministry of corporate affairs, the company Is required to prepare its financial siatements following the Yndian 

ing standards (IND AS) natified under the companies (Iudian aceaunting Standard Rules 2015) in respect of section 133 of the Companies. Act 2013, 
|Accordingly the company fas prepared these standalove IND AS financial statement whick comprises te Balattce Sheet as at 31“ March. 2022 Statement of Pro! 
and Loss, Statement of Cash Flows and the statement of clunges in equity for the year ended 31” March 2022 and significant accounting policy and ather| 
explanatory information ( together hereinafter reterrdd to as ind AS financial statement 

2.2 Badia of Preparation: 

The Financial Statemeuts of the Cimipany is prepared in accordauce with the historical Cost Convention The fhtanctal. statements of the Company have bern 
[prepared to comply with the Indias Accounting standards (‘Ind AS‘), including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

  
  

  
(Up to the year ended 3lst March, 2021, the Company has prepared its iinancial statements i accordance with the requirement of Indian Gerierolly ‘Accepted 
Accounting Principtes (GAAP), which includes Standards notified under tie Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and considered as “Previous GAAP”, 
These financial statements are the Company's first Ind. AS financial statemants, Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (*}, which is flea Its 
functional currency. . 

1.3. Use of Estimates 
The preparation of tie Standalone financial statements in. conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions, These! 
estimates, judgments and aisumpions affect the application of accqunting policies and the reported amounts of assets and Habilities, the disclosmres of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the daiz of the nancial statements and reported ammunts of revenues and expensés duxing'the period. The application of accounting policies] 
that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the use of assumptions. Accounting estimates could change from period 

to period. Actual Overview and notes to the standalone financial statements results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as 
the Management becorhes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements i in the period 
in which changes are ade and, if material, their effects ave disclosed in the dotes to the Staridalone financial statements. 

1.4 Revenge Recognition: . 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company’and revenue can be reliably meajured. Revenue is the| 
grosa inlaw of cash, receivables or other consideration arising in the course of the ordiiary activities of an enterprise from the sale af goods and from rendering o 
the services, 

Revere from. the hotel operations, which camprisds of room renis, aale of food & Beverages, Banquet rentals and other services relating to hotel ope ations 
including telecommurnicaton, laundry, business centre, spa etc, L 

(Revenne is recopnized at the transaction price that is allocated to the performance obligation. Revenue includes room revenue, food and beverage sale and banquet} 

services which is recognized once the rooms are ochupied Food and beverages are sold and banquet services have been provided as par the contract ‘with they 
customer . 

Space and Shop rentals: Rentals basically cansists of fental reventie enmed from letting of spaces for retails arul office at the properties: These contracts for centals} 
fare generally of short term in nature. Revenue Is recognized in the period in which services are being tendered, 

    

Membership Fees: Membership fee income majorly consisés of membership fees received from thé members, Income is recognized and accounted on the basis of 
accepted billa. External & Corporate membership deposit 4s amortized over aperlod of 30 years. 

Interest Incomi: ie recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account.the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. 

15 Cash aad Cash Equivalents {for purpose of Cash Flow Statement) : 

‘Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances, highly liquid investmenis that are readily convertible intot 
knovin amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant a of changes in value, 

1,6 Cash Flow Statement: 

Cash flows. are reported using the indirsct method, wheyeby probit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of iansactlons of non-cash 
rature and any deferrals or accruals of past ot future'cash receipts or payments. The cash Bows from operating, investing and financing activities of the C 
are segrégated based an the available information, 

1.7 Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) 

PPE are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation. The cost of an asset comprises of ail direct costs relating fo’ acquisition and| 
installation of fixed assets and indirect cosis incurred up to putting the same.to nse. : 

Borrowing cova incusred up to the date of instaltation/ acquisition is also capitalised. 

Tangible Fized Asset) under constriction are diseloued| as ‘Capital Work In Progress’, 

      
      

    

    
  

     



  

  1.8 Depreciation and Amortization: 

fixed assets is provided proportionate to the number if days putinte use. 
4.9 Impairmest of tangibla and intangible aenets: 

account to the extent carrying amount is greater than fecoverable amount. 

1.10 Financial Assets   financial liabitities, which are not at fair value throught profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition, 
HAL Borrowing costs: 

1.12 Inventories 

Inventories are valued at lower of cost (net af duty credits wherever applicable) and net zeallzable value, 

1.13 Investments   
fmanagement's intention at the time of purchase. 

Current Investments are carried at lower of coat and ti value determined an an individual investment basis. Cost af inv: 8 includes acq 

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is calculated on a Straight Line Method, at the rates prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013. Depreciation on additions to 

HAt each Balance sheet date, the Compariy dssessea whether there (s any itidication that an assat may be impaired. [f any such indication exists, the Company} 
estimates the recoverable amount. If the carrying amaurit of the asset is greater than its recoverable amount, an inipainment loss {3 recognized in the profit and loss} 

Borrowing costs Ghat are attributable to the-acquisition, consirustion or productivity of qualifying assets are <apitulized as part of the cost of such assets, All other 
porowring costs are expensed in the period they occur: Borrowing costs consist of Interest and other costa that an entity incurs in conection with the borrowing of| 

Trade inveatnenis are the investments made to enhatice: the company's business interest. lavesttents are either classified as curtent and. nor-curent, based én the! 

All finencial asaets aud liabilities are auitially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are direcHy attributable to the acquisition or isaue of fmanctal augets and} . 

  

such as brokerage, fees and duties. 
Hi.Long Term investments are carried at cost. However provision for diminution in value fs made to recognize a decline other than femgorey 
investments, if any. 

1.14 Foreign Currency Tranaactions 
LIncome and experises in foreign ctirrencies are converted at exchange rates prevailing om the date of the ananction, 

inition char;   

in the value ol! 

  
balances are ted in the profit and Joss account. prot 

Translation Reserve! under Resetves and Surplus. 

2.15 Employee Benefits 

siiort Term Employes Beriufits 

period in which the employee renclerg the related service, 
Defined Contriation Plans 

All foreign currency Habilities and assets are restated at the rates ruling at the year end. Exchange differences arising on restatement / sett OF faceign currency! 

iin case of non-integral operations, assets and liabilities ate translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date. Revere aru expensés ary 
translated at yearly average exchange rates prevailing during the year, Exchange differences arising out of these translations are included in ‘Foreign Currency| 

Ali employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering ths service are classified as short term.employee benefits and they are récognised in the!   
Defined Terminal Benefit Pla: 

{The company has made provision in respect of leave encyshinent, gratuity, and terminal benefits. 

Tespective emplovee's salary and the tenure of employment with the company 

1.16 Taxes on Income 

  
40 [C under Income Tax Act,1961. 

Deferred tax reflects the impact of current year Uming differences between taxible income and accounting ifteomve for the year. Deferred tax Uability t 

date based on developments during the year, further Future expectations and: available case-lawa to reassess realizations Mabilities. 

1.17 Earnings Per Share 

shares ouistanding during the period, 

of shares Outstanding during the period are adinsted §9 for the effucts ofall ditutive potential equity shares.   
(Contribution to provident fund are deposited with Hie appropriate authorities and charged to the profit and Insa account on arcrual basis, during the period inf 
witich the emipioyee zenders the related service. The cmpany has no further obligations.under the provident fund plan beyond its monthly cenbeibutfons, 

‘The company provides for gratuity, a dafined benefit ritirement plari (The Gratuity Plan} cowering all the eligible employees, The Gratuily Plan provides a hump 
sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or: termination of employment and the amount so payable is computed based on the! 

[Tax expenses fo the year comprise current bax and deferred tax ability. Current tax is calenlated in accordance with the provisions of section ISBAA of incon 
tax Act, 1961, where the income tax is caleulited at the rate of 22% (Plus 10% Surcharges and 4 % education cess ) of the taxable income by filing appropriate fom 

applying tax rates ard tax lawa that have been enacted or substantially engcted by the Balance Shact date, Deferred tax liabilities are reviewed at each balatice sheet 

Basic-Harnirigs per Share is calculated by dividing the net protit or load for the period attributable bo equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per shag the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted 2 average number 

  

  
    
  

is caleulated by} 

      

  

      

  

  
     



  

  

  

2.18 Provisions and Contingencies 

A provisiem is recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation ox a result of past event and itis probable that an outflow of:resources| 
will be requized to settle the obligation, in respect of which rellable estimate can be made. Provisions {excluding retirement benedits) are not discounted to Ita present 
value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balances sheet date: These are vaviewsd at each balance sheet date aridi 
adjusted to reflect the current beat estimates, : : 
Contingent iiabilides are not recugnized and, if arty, axe adequately distiosed iin the notes to accounts, 

1.19 Land & related costs: 
Land owned by the conmpany is classified under ‘Other Current Asset’ such land is held with an intention af development. 

    

  

129 Cost Recharge: 

The advarces relating to their sister concern for furtherance of the business and axcordingly the works were being executed by the sister concer and company has} 
charged the cost on those funds which are not utflized by the sister concerns on the assigned work as the same is interest baring Aimds and vice: versa In case off 
advances received by the Company. :   

  ‘Thus the company has charged cost of reimbursement on those urtutilived adyances in the execution of project works which, compensate the excessive cost incurred 
by: the company during the Hinanciol year againat that of the revere,     Since this arrangement is of the nature of reimbursentent of the cost incurred by the company hence nw Taxes are-withheld In the form.of Tax deducted at saurce-by} 
i sister concerns and thereby the company has meintalned the accounting concept of appropriation of cost upon utilization of the sources in the business,           

    

    
  

  
  

   



  

  

24. Additional Information to the financial Statements, 

24.1 Contingent Liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided: for): 

  

  Particulars 2020.21 
  Contingent Liabilities: 
A. Outstanding guarantees and Counter Guarantees to various banks, in respect‘of the guarantees given by those 
banks in favor of various goverment authorities and others 
Contingent Liabilities; 
A. Cutstanding guarantees and Counter Guarantees td various banks, in respect of the guarantees given by those 
banks in favor of various govemmient authorities and, others : 

i, Guarantees given by the company on behalf of Other Entides 
}1.Adarsit nives private limited 
i, Aggregate value of other Guarantees outstanding 

B. Other Money for which the counpany is contingently lable 

14,400.00 

Nil 

Na   Na 
  

Claims against the company, not acknowledged as debts: Nil NO 
  

Comunitments ; 

Eatimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account arid:not provided 

for: 
jo. Taryrible Assets 

b Intangible Assets 
Nit 
Nil   NU 

Ni 
  

28.2 Discloaures ander Sectian 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act2006: 

Amount jr Re 
  

Particular 
2021-22 

    
(i). Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier‘as dt the end of the actounting year 
ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any suppiler as at the end of the accounting year 

{iil} The amount of interest paid /reversed/adjuated along with the amounis of the payment 

imade ty the supplier beyond the appoltited day : 

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable fox the year 
(vy The amount of inlerest accrued and. remaining unpaid at the end of the-accounting year 

(1d) The amount of further interest due and payable evin:in the succeeding year, uritil such 
date when the interest dues aa above are actually paid       

Management. This has been zelied upon by the auditors. 

25. Disclogures under accounting standards:   25.1 Employee BenefitaJIND A5-i9] 

Disclosures required under Indlan Acequsiting Standard 19 (Eniployee Benefits) (Revised 2015) 

A. Defined Coutribution Plans 

rates specified in the rules of the schemws 

25.2 Segment Reporting: [IND AS 108] 
A. Primary Segment Information- Business Segments: 

engaging the buainess of real estate & Land development:activities which constitutes a Dual business segment, 

Digtrubution of company's business segments based on bisiness segment ag follows: 

[The Company makes Provident Fund contributions and Employee State Insurance to defined contribution plans for qualifying employees. Under the 
[Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs te fund the benefits.. The contributions payable fo these plang by the Col 

‘The Company is engaged in the business of providing business of hotel, hollday resorts, regtzurant.clubs, lodging and boarding, bar.swimming pool and other 
facilities to the public Including tourisis, visitors and other delegates couiing to India from foreign couattries, (reremuper culled Hospitality serpices) And 

Note: Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have buen identified on the basis af information collected by the 

  

‘Schemes, ‘the 

Knpaniy aré at 

  

also company 

  

    
    
        

Business Seginent 2021-72 220-22 

1 .Revenue from main business achvities peseras Q 3878.75 
(Ficapitaly & Other Related Services) 4 

2. Revenne from Secondry business activiteis 3,806.94 05,062.73} 
(Real estate & Land development activities) : 

[Total C0, 757,93 0 8Agdas     

  

    
   



  

  

Standard are given below :- 

Key Management Personnel ; 
j. List of Related parties with whom transactions have pn place and relationship: 

1B. Secondary Segment Information- Geographbcal § Segments: 

[Distribution of the Company's bumover by geographic location of customers 
The Company is engaged in the business at providing:main business of haspitality services & also engaging zeal estate business which is located in India only, Na 
other geographical business segment and hence busines segments have nol been reported under this head. 

25.3. Related Party Disclogore IND AS 24 
.As pét Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS-18) on “Related Party Disclosures” , the disclosure of transactions with the relaterl party ag defined in the Accounting 

  

Karunesh BM 

Sudha Shankar 
BV Ravikumar 

Nidhi fayashankar 

  

Exiterptises dwned or significantly influenced by KMF Or. their relatives; M/s. Adarsh Developers (A Partnership Firm) 
  

Associate Companies; ‘M/s. Alekhya Property Developments Pvt Lid 

  

  

  

  

  
    

  

  

  

  

  
        

M/s, Akarsh Residance Private Limited 
M/s, Adarsh Haven Private Limited 
M/s Akarsha Realty Private Limited 
M/s Shreshia intra Projects Private ltd. 
M/s Vismaya Builders and Developers Private Limdted 
IM/e Adarsh Realty & Hotels Pvt Ltd. 

{Transactions diring the year with related party: 

Name of the Related Parties : J 
Nature of Relationship Mature of Aanoont In Ba, 

‘Transaction 2021-22 2020-21 
Adarsha Palace Private Common Kay managerial Persons Land advance 0.00 : 

Laixvriteerd, : 

Orchid Apartments Private Common Key managerial Persons Land advance 1,423.53 99.00 
Limited. : 
Shivakar Infra Private Limited | Common Key managerial Persons Land advance O31 20.00 

Adarsh Develavers Partner of the firrn In which Director of the company Advance Retieved 4,709.65 6473.06 
Adarsh Develovers Partner of the firm inj which Director of the company Advance Given 6184.91 12,083.43 
Adarsh Nivnas Private Limited | Comnwn Key managerial Pergans Advance Recteved 513.90 pe 

{IL_Balances with related party: 

[Name of the Related Pacties i . 
Nature of Relationship Natare of Closing Balance 

‘Trangaction 2021-22 2020-74 : 

Adarsha Palace Private Common Key munagerial Persons Land Advance . 70.00 

Akarshak Realty Private Common Key managerial Persons Land Advance 10.00 10.00 
Limited : 
Akarsha Realty Private Conon Key managerial Persons Land Advance 10.00 10.00 
Limited 

Orchid Apartments Private Comunon Key managerial Persons Land Advance 1,522.53 99,00 
_{Linatted 
Shreshtha Apartments Private | Common Key managerial Parsons Land Advance 10.00 10.00 
Limite 

Navaratna Super projects Common Key managerial Persons Land Advance 50.00 0.00 
Private Li 

Akarsh Infotech& Common Key managerial Persona Land Advance ILS 1195 
(Indrastructure / 
Shivakar Infra Private Limited | Common Key managerial Persons Land Advance 20,00 20.00: 

Shivakar Developers Private | Comurion Key managerial Persors Land. Advance 051 - 

Adarsh Developers Patiner of the firm ini which Director of the company Loans and 19,396.48 7,851.75 
advances from, 
related parties - 

Unsecured : 
Akargh Residence Prt Ltd Common Key managerial Persons Other Financtal 6,790.00 6,790.00 

Adarsh Niveas Private Limited | Comumon Key managerial Persons Other Financial 513.50 - 
‘Liabilities 

BM. Jayeshankar (Managing | Key managerial Fere in Borrowings 1,404.90 1404.50 
Director) 

      
    Note: Related parties are as Identified by the Managed nent aiid relied upert by the auditors.   
    

  

  

 



  

  

125.4 Operating Lease by IND AS 116 

OfAce Premises taker on tease: L 
The Coorpany: has entered into operating lease for'oftice Building,however lease agreement tenure is commplated which maybe renewed. in near future. we} 
considered actual payment of rental expenses is Gross Rental expanses from operating leases, also same was recognized in the Profit and Lass Account for the year| 
ended March 31, 2022 ts Rs.247.86 Lakhs (PY: Rs. 58.70 Lakhs), 

  
  
25.5 Computation of Earnings Per Equity Share [EPS] as required by IND AS 33 

  

  

  

  

  

  

        
  

{Particulars . 2071-22 2020-21 

Net Fro#ity (Loss) for the Year : (11,735.12) (3,176.55) 

[Add / (Lesa): Exceas/ short Provision (written off )/ Write Back - : . 

Leese: Preference share dividend : . - “ 

Amount available for equity shareholders (1,735.1) : (0,176.55) 

Weighted average mumber of shares 15,00,00,000 | 15,00,00,000 

Ramings per Share - Basic & Diluted (7.82) (6.12) 

Fase value per equity share 1 ‘10 

(25.6 Deferred Tax (LiabilityAsset as a¢ March 31, 2022 IND AS 12 Anitonnt Rs. 
Particulars : 221-22 2020-21 

pening Balance : 5119.84 4,669.83 

Timing Difference for the current year 25651 49.57 

{Total a 5a7371 5,109.41 

25.7 First time adoption as required INDASIO1 =: * 
The company has adopted the Inclian Accounting Standards (Ind.AS) during the year and accordingly these are the company's first financial statements prepated in| 

laccordanace with [nd AS. ; i 

As per the Ind AS 101 First hme adoption of indian Accounting Standards, first time adopter shall prepare and present an opening Ind AS Balance Sheet at the date 

of transitiom to Ind ASe. This ‘s the starting point for accqunting in accordance with Ind AS. The date of transition for the company iy 1 April 2020 : 

The Company in its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet: 

(a) recognized all assets and Habilities whoee recognition is required by IND AS 

(b) not recognized items as assets or Habilitles if Ind ASs do not permit such recognition: : 

( c) reclassified the items that it recognized in accordance with previous GAAP as one type of asset, Habillty or component of equity, but are a different type of 

lnsset, liability or component of equity in accordance with Ind A&s; and . . 

1d) applted Ind ASs in measuring all recognized assets and liabilities, 

The ‘accounting policies set out In Note No 1 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, The comparitivel 

information presented in these Financial statements for the year enided.91 March 2021 and in the preparation af opening Ind AS balance sheet atl April 2019, the 

date of transition. In preparing ity Comporitive nancial statements including opening balance sheet, the company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in 

Financial statements prepared: in accordarwe with the Previous GAAP. An expination of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has afferted the} 

company’s financial position, nancial performance atid cash flows ie set out below: i 

      
  

    

  
    
 



  

IND AS adaption : 

of IND AS adaption on the standalone balance sheet as at 31.03.2021 and 01.04.2020 

Prev GAAP Effectof | Ag per 
Transition to 2 Shuet 

Current Assets 
Property plant and 

Other Non Current Assets 
'd) Capital Work in progress 

Assets 
Tnventories 
Financial Assets 

(i) Trace Recievables 
(i) Cash and cash 
(i) Other Hiancial Assets 
Other current assets 

Asgets 

& LIABILITIES 

Equity Share Capital 
Other Equity 

‘otal Equity 

Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 
(i) Other Financial 

(b) Provisions 
(c) Others Non Current 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 
‘otal Nan Current Liabilities 

LiabUities 
Firioncial Liabilltes 
{i) Borrowings 

{it} Trade Payable 
(Gi) Other Financial 

} Other Current Liabilities 
Provisions 

Current Llabilities 

‘otal Liabilities 
‘atal & Liabilltles   

  
    

  

  
       



  

  

Reconciliation of Profit and uther equity between IND AS and Previous GAAP 

  

  

  

        

  

       Current assets Cunent liabilities 

The following ace analytical ratios for the year ended March 31, 2022 and Macch 31, 2021 

Nature of Adjustments Other Equity 
: [As at3lst March [As at lat April March 2020 

202% : 

Net Profit / Other Equity as per Previous GAAP (3,824) 5291 
Adjusted equity as per previaus GAP 293 385 
Net Profit / Other Equity as per IND AS : ‘GA3]) 5,646 

26 Accoomiing Tf. 

   

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

    
  

  

  

turnover of Rs.107,57 Crores 

(a) Current ratio 
. wir 

(b)-Debt_equity ratio” Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 4.89 A734 72%, 

(¢) Debt service coverage ratio” Earnings available Debt Service NA NA NA 
for debt aérvica 

{d) Return on equity ratio” = Net Profits after Average Shareholder’s Equity 1.25 8.68 79.93 

taxes 

(e) Inventury tamever ratio Sales yerage Inventory 51,2) 32.56 19.64 

(f} Trade receivables tummover §=Net Credit Sales Avg, Accounts Receivable NA NA : NA 

rato 
: 

(g} Trade payabies turnover rati Net Credit Average Trade Payables 0.68 044 ‘0,25 

Purchases : 

(h) Net capital tumover ratio ® Net Sales Working Capital 454 “1.46 599 

4) Net profit ratio # Net Profit Net Saleg “1,09 0.00 - 1.09 

¢) Return on capital employed Earning before Capital Employed OL 0.04 6% 
aes interestand taxes |; : 

(k) Retum oninvestmenton ‘Income Generated 9 Avg Investments NA NA NA 
(Quoied Instruments font biveated 

Funds 

© Share Application Money recelved during the year 

#) Growth In zeverue there by Net loss has been decreasdd, During the Previous Year the company made turnover of Rs.84.3 anil in-current Year the company. made 

  

26 Events occurring after the date of Balance Sheet: 
There are no Material Events occurring after the date of Balance Sheet. Hence the ame has nat teen taken into cognizance. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
[ZZ Payment to Andiforg 
Payment to Auditors 31.09.2022 {31.03.2071 i 
Statatory Audit Fee 9,60} : 0.60} 
Certificate & Other Consultancy Fee Nil [Na : 

28. Expenditure In forieng Currency: 2021-22 2040-21 

Expenditure In forleng Curcénicy: : i 
Software & Hardware Expenese 257 1.89 

Comumission & Brokerake - 13.89 
Martagenient Fee 2544 214.08 

Marketing Expenses 57.86 9.59 

Professional Charges - 495 
Advertisement expenses 111.70 - 

Royalty fees : 49.40 - 
Reimbursement Expenses $6.44 - 
CRS Fees 142 - 

GC Fees 15.26 - 

Earnings in forieng Currency: - 
Rooms & F&B Income - 743.63 

CI# Value of imports by the campany During the financial year on account of capital goods Amounts tn: Nil Nil   
  

      
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
 



  

  

  29 DeblorsfAdivances and Creditors/Retantions: 

sonfirmations wud recoseilialions. 

bussiness. 

32, Company Struck OFF: 
  

t.Uadlsclased Iucame: Vs 
year in lite tax assessmey 

  

   

4? Corporate Sucia! Responsibly 

  

fa) Tho requireme; 
irdur are NOL Appts 
(Un gespecd of ongoing 
Sub section (0) of sectiy 
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   Mem barship-Nu, 20220 on nosis * 
Sapa, UDI 2EC OOP OAL A KATHIL2 

Date 304      

The Compan iis not received Ihe Confirmation af bakinces af Debtors, Creditors and Advances as on the dale of this re 

40 In the opinion af the management, Current Assels, Loans and Advances have a value not legs than whal is slated in the accounts If realize inv fhe ordinary. 

35. Compliance with tayer af companies; The company tas made investments in Subsid lary Contpanies and Assoclate companies ant had complied with-th layers prescribed iicler clause (67) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on nomber of Layers) Rules, 2017, 

port and hence the same are subject te. suct 

  

course of 

311 Benami Transactions: Theve are no proceedings have been inillated er pending agains( the company for holding any benami property under the Benam|:Transnetions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules madi thereurider, 

he company sous vel awe any transactions with companies struck aif ander section 248 afl the Companies Avl, 014 

Vee Company does not have any transactions not reeasdad in the books of avcounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as ineame during the Ss undor the Income Tax Act 1961 (such as, search or sutvey or my ather relevant pravistans of the Income Tax AcL, 1983) 
34.The Company bas wot iraded or invested! in Cryplo snrrency or ¥irtual Currency itoring the financial year, 

  

36, Previous year's figures have been recast / restated, wherever necessary, lo confarm ta the current year's classification [n berms of our report attached. 

Hs oUIpulaind by the provision of section 135 of the Act are nolappticable to the Company for the yeat accordingly cluuse 3 (xx) (a} and 3.(xx)(h) of the: 

ojects, the camipiury has nol transferred the unspent CSE amountas for the year 2020.21 lo 2 Speelal Account in compiance with the: pravision of 
{Sor (he said Act Ull thes date of our report, 

for and ort behall of the Doard affDirectora of 
ADARSH REALTY & HOTELS URIVATE LIAITED, 

     
IM. JAYESHANKRR iM. 
DIRECTOR 
DIN00745118 

rv On ~ 
Anika Mereylin Susalnathan 
Company: secretary 
Mombership-Ne ; 41933     

   


